VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Alaskan Way Viaduct

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 6:11 PM

To: Alaskan Way Viaduct

Subject: FW: Stakeholder Advisory Committee Meeting - December 18, 2008

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: AWV_SAC_EmailCompilation_121708.pdf

The following information was just sent to the Stakeholder Advisory Committee.

From: Alaskan Way Viaduct

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 6:10 PM

To: Alaskan Way Viaduct

Subject: Stakeholder Advisory Committee Meeting - December 18, 2008

Stakeholder Advisory Committee:

The last Stakeholder Advisory Committee meeting is tomorrow, December 18, 2008, from 4 to 7:30 p.m.
on the main floor of City Hall in the Bertha Landes Room. City Hall is located at 600 Fourth Ave.

In preparation for the meeting, we are sending some documents (consolidated in the attached PDF) in
advance. These materials will also be provided at the meeting in hard copy for your binder, unless
otherwise noted.

Materials included in this email (and in the following order):

December 8, 2008 Briefing
o SAC Meeting summary

December 11, 2008 Meeting
o SAC Meeting Summary

December 18, 2008 Meeting
o Agenda

Also, the presentations from last night’s Bored Tunnel Briefing, including cost information, have been
posted to the Web site. Those presentations are available at www.wsdot.wa.gov/Projects/Viaduct/library-
meetingmaterials.htm.

If you have any questions prior to the next meeting, please contact Amy Grotefendt at 206-295-9846.
Regards,
Ron Paananen, Deputy Administrator

Urban Corridors Office
Washington State Department of Transportation

6/25/2009



Ron Posthuma, Assistant Director
King County Department of Transportation

Robert Powers, Deputy Director
Seattle Department of Transportation

6/25/2009



